Town of Legal
Governance & Priorities Committee Meeting
September 22, 2025
7:00 PM
Council Chambers

AGENDA

Call to Order with acknowledgement of meeting on Treaty 6 Territory

Additions and/or Deletions

Purpose of Meeting

SVF Sports Centre Tour

Darcy Brisson & Duane Hudec, Citadel Ball Diamond Score Clock (8:00 P.M.)

SVF Sports Centre Grand Opening (Discussion)

Staff Christmas Party (Discussion)

Closed Session — “Personnel” (Municipal Government Act (Section 1(3)(c)) and the
Access to Information Act (S.A. 2024, c.A-1.4, Section 22))
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Adjournment



2.

From: HUDEC Duane

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 9:46 AM
To: Christine Young <cyoung@legal.ca>
Subject: Re: Scoreboard Info

We have Jason Mahe that will be doing the electrical work. There is power already on the left field side
of the fence. JP is working with Rich Laplante to use his trencher to run the power about 250 from the
power junction box in the corner of the left field towards center field. We are planning on putting in
screw piles and installing channel beams to the screw piles. Cory Hills will be helping us with materials
and welding. Once we have the board and can actually see it | will have a better idea on how we will be
lifting it in place. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks

Duane Hudec
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Model:
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Enclosure: Version: 1
Black

LEDs: Date: July 2025
Amber

Vinyl: Signature:
White #101

Quote#: 45141-P

DISCLAIMER: Concept images presented are for visualization purposes
only and may not be an exact representation of the actual product. We do,
however, strive to make it as accurate as possible.
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Scoreboard Specifications

Overall size: 9' (W) x 4'6" (H) x 6" (D)
Approximate Weight: 212 Ibs

17" LED Digits for (HOME, GUEST, INNING)
4" for LED Dots for (BALL, STRIKE, OUT)
2" for LED Dots for (H, E)

6" White Vinyl Lettering for BALL, STRIKE, OUT,
HOME, GUEST, INNING
5" White Vinyl Lettering for H, E

All LED digits include the following:

*Shatter Resistant Lexan cover

*Conformal coating to protect from environmental conditions
*Surface Mount Technology LEDs allowing

for wide viewing angle

ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS

Electrical Ratings:

- AC Mains Voltage/Freq: 120VAC (+/-10%) 1 Phase, 2 Wire / 60Hz.

1'-11 11/16" [.6 m]

Requires an earth ground connection.

- MAX Current: 6.2 Amps
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Y

- AC Current Rating of Fuse or Circuit Breaker within SB: 8 Amps

Incoming AC Mains (Power Cord) and Data Location:
Behind the INNING of the Scoreboard.

Overcurrent Branch Circuit Protection supplying the scoreboard

to be determined by customer in accordance

with all local electrical codes.

6 1/8" [.2 m]

REVISION HISTORY
REV DESCRIPTION DATE AUTHOR
A INITIAL DESIGN 2022-08-19 |M.LI
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Scoreboard Specifications

Overall size: 9' (W) x 4'6" (H) x 6" (D)
Approximate Weight: 167 Ibs

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
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